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FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

City of Harrisonburg
APPLICATION FOR
TAX EXEMPTION CHECK NUMBER:

PAYMENT AMOUNT:

The information requested on this application must be filled out completely and returned to the City Manager’s office
on or before January 30. Include a $50 application fee made payable to City of Harrisonburg. Applicant must pay the
cost of the public hearing ad or their share if multiple applicants.

Please attach a copy of your current (1} 501{c)(3) certificate; (2) By-Laws; (3) Articles of Incorporation; {(4) most recent

financial statement {audited, if available); (5) most recently filed IRS Form 990 or 990EZ, _ 7 !

ORGANIZATION NAME: Strength In Peers, Inc. C,OQ_, K

MAILING ADDRESS: 917 N Main St, Unit 1 Treaswer. u
Harrisonburg, VA 22802 Finana [ R

Type of property for which request is made (circle applicable) § PERSONAL PROPERTY ] | REAL ESTATE '

If requesting a perscnal property exemption, please attach a detailed itemized listing of the specific item(s) for which the
exemption is sought,

If requesting a real estate exemption, complete the following on each parcel for which exemption is sought

P10095336

Name in which property is held Strength In Peers, Inc.
Property address 917 N Main St, Unit 1, Harrisonburg, VA 22802
041 C 41-A

Map identification naumber

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years $4,016.04 paid 12/05/2023
the building was just purchased on 08/03/2023

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

Name in which property is held

Property address

Map identification number

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3) years

C:APublic\Exemption Application.doc Page 1of3
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H requesting a personal property exemption, complete the following for each acceunt for which exemption is sought:

Name assessed ' %‘-\reﬂ%w‘\ “L) R’G\'G:ﬁ;\( -

Account number 80284

Asset type and location address Vehicle located at 917 N Main St, Harrisonburg

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3} years WZS $58.84 in 2022 $4@<00 in 2021
the vehicle was purchased 11/05/2021 ol o 00{ @,e
Name assessed p’i’f’f’ﬂﬂ H'] Ta) ’P@'f,rf“ lﬂ(_‘ Q&hldﬁ ACRIBE,

Account number %q Ul C) o .
Asset type and location address ' A - 14 r'h, C“a"f N’ M(.ﬂh‘ :)l Uﬂﬂl '

Taxes paid for the preceding three (3} years @ hJ I A N l A

2 2HMD

Please complete the following questions as referenced in City Ordinance 4-2-17 (copy enclosed) and Code of Virginia
§ 58.1-3651.

1. Do you currently own property in the City that is already tax-exempt?

Yes ! No

If yes, what is the property Map ID #?

On what date was the exemption granted?

How/By whom was the exemption granted?

2. Does the organization have any rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of

religious conviction, race, color, sex, or national origin? Yes \/ No

3. Does the organization hold a current annual alcoholic beverage license from the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage

Control Board for serving alcoholic beverages on the property? If yes, please attach a copy.

Yes \/ No

4.  What compensation is paid to each director, officer, and employee of the organization?

Members of the Board of Directors do not receive any compensation. Please
Seg attached for a list of émiployees and their compensation.

5. 'What services does each director, officer, and employee render?

Members of the Board of Directors provide executive oversign, fiscal oversign, and
strategic direcfion. Please see attached for alist of employees and theri services.

6. Does any part of the net earnings of the organization benefit any individual? If so, please explain.

Page 2 of 3



No. The organization operates as a nonprofit organization.

7. What percentage of the services provided by this organization is generated by funds received fom donations,
contributions, or local, state, or federal grants or funds? For purposes of this question, donation may include the

providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or other material services. 99.99 %

8. What specific services does the organization provide for the common good of the public?

The organization provides mental health and substance use recovery support
services, including peer support and case management, T{ operates a
i urce-center-that-provi i unity-information
and referrals to community services. It also offers HIV and Hep C testing, other
harm reduction services, a food pantry, homeless supplies, homeless outreach
and jail-based support groups.
9. What percentage of the activities of the organization involves carrying on propaganda of otherwise attempting

to influence legislation?

0%

10. Does the organization participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office?

Yes y No

1, Lisa "Nicky" Fadley

(printed name), do hereby certify that the information provided

and/or attached to this Application for Tax Exemption, is true and accurate, to the best of my knowledge. I
acknowledge that knowingly providing false information will result in criminal charges pursuant to Code of Virginia §
58.1-11. I acknowledge that the organization I represent may be subjected to audit by the Commissioner of the
Revenue, or an appointed employee of the Commissioner of the Revenue, to ensure that all information provided is

true and correct,

e (2/o7/z0 23

Signature Date
Executive Director
Title
UO\Q MQ( B v )]//é"' My commission expives: () | \? N l :1 { )Q:tg
Nots\r‘y J ~
NOTARY PUBLIC
REGISTRATION # 8000063
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 67/31/2026
Page 3 of' 3 e







INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O, BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: SE P 1 4 201?

STRENGTH IN PEERS INC
1112 SHIPWRECK DRIVE
NEW MARKET, VA 22844-3430

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
81-1604006
DLIN:

17053249303007
Contact Person:

REGINA M PARKER IDH# 31274
Contact Telephone Number:

(877} 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:

June 30
Public Charity Status:

170{b} {1} {A) (vi)
Form 990/990-EZ/990-N Required:
Yes
Effective Date of Exemption:
December 17, 2015
Contribution Deductibility:

Yes
Addendum Applies:

No

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501{c) {3}. Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're alsc qualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or glfts under

Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on your
exempt status. Please keep it for yvour records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501 (c) (3) are further clagsified as
elther public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form
990/990-EZ/990-N, our records show you're requlred to file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 990-N,
the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive yeara, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated ak the top of this letker that an addendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter,

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar
to view Publication 4221-pg, Compliance Guide for 501{c) {3} Public Charities,
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

Letter 947




STRENGTH IN PEERS INC

We sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your
power of attorney.

Sincerely,

,&W a2l

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

AT RICHMOND, DECEMBER 17, 2015

The State Corporation Commission has found the accompanying articles submitted on behalf of
Strength in Peers, Inc.

to comply with the requirements of taw, and confirms payment of all required fees. Therefore, it
is ORDERED that this

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

be issued and admitted to record with the articles of incorporation in the Office of the Clerk of
the Commission, effective December 17, 2015,

The corporation is granted the authority conferred on it by law in accordance with the articles,
subject to the conditions and restrictions imposed by law.

STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

A L. Lt

Mark C. Christie
Commissiener

CORPACPT
CiSCCJ
15-12-07-0037




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC,,
A NONSTOCK CORPORATION

The undersigned persons, who are citizens of the United States, pursuant to Chapter 10 of Title
13.1 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, hereby adopt and set forth the following
articles of incorporation;

Article I - Name
The name of the Corporation is Strength in Peers, Inc,
Article II — Purpose and Powers

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, educational, and scientific purposes
within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of
any future federal tax code, including, without limitation, the purposes of promoting social
welfare. The Corporation shall not be operated for the primary purpose of carrying on a trade or
business for profit. The Corporation shall have all powers granted under Va, Code Ann. § 13.1-
826 and any other applicable statute.

Article II1 — Limitations

At all times, the following shall operate as conditions restricting the operations and activities of
the Corporation:

1. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be
distributable to its directors, officers, or any private persons, except that the Corporation
shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered
and to make payment and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article
II hereof

2. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall consist of carrying on
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, nor shall it in any manner or
to any extent participate in or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of
statements}, any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for
public office; nor shall the Corporation engage in any activities that are uniawful under
the applicable federal, state, or local laws; and

3. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall not carry on
any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from
federal income tax under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding



section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

4. The Corporation does not and shall not discriminate in any of its activities or operations
on the basis of race, color, religion (creed), gender, gender expression, age, national
origin (ancestry), disability, marital status, sexual orientation, military status, or with
regard to the bases outline in the Veteran Readjustment Act, Americans with Disabilities
Act, or other protected classes as required by State or Federal law, These activities
include, but are not limited to, hiring and firing of staff, selection of volunteers and
vendors, and provision of services. The Corporation is committed to providing an
inclusive and welcoming environment for all members of our staff, velunteers,
subcontractors, vendors, and clients,

Article IV — Members
The Corporation is to have no members.
Article V - Registered Office and Registered Agent
The physical and mailing address of the initial registered office of the Corporation in the
Commonwealth of Virginia is located at 1112 Shipwreck Drive, New Market, Virginia 22844,
This office is located in Shenandoah County.
The name of its initial registered agent is Lisa Nicole Fadley who is a resident of Virginia and an
initial director of the Corporation. The registered agent’s business address also is 1112
Shipwreck Drive, New Market, Virginia 22844. This address is located in Shenandoah County,
Article VI - Principal Office

The address of the principal office of the Corporation is located at 139 South Main Street,
Woodstock, Virginia 22664. This office is located in the County of Shenandoah.

Article VII - Directors

The Directors of the Corporation are to be elected by majority vote of the full Board of Directors.

. Directors are to be removed only for cause. The number of
Directors constituting the initial Board of Directors is three (3). The initial Directors will serve
three-year terms. Their successors shall be elected to three-year terms. The name and address of
each initial Director is as follows:

NAME ADDRESS

Lisa Nicole Fadley 1112 Shipwreck Drive
New Market, Virginia 22844
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Randal Brandt 35 Woodhaven Lane
Waynesboro, Virginia 22980

Pam Murphy 5967 Scotts Ford Road
Mt. Crawford, Virginia 22841

Article VIII — Dissolution

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a
state or local government, for a public purpose. Such determination must be made with vote of a
supermajority (over two thirds) of the Board of Directors. Any such assets not so disposed of
shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the city or county in which the principal office of the
Corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or
organizations as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for
such purposes.

Executed this 2 day of December, 2015. .

Lisa Nicole Fadley, Incorporator

December 2, 2015

iBBBLBETIST |



BYLAWS
OF
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC,,
A NONSTOCK CORPORATION
Article | — Name and Location
1.1 The name of the Corporation shall be Strength in Peers, Inc..
1.2 The principal office of the Corporation shall be located within Shenandoah County, Virginia.

Article IT — Purposes
2.1 The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, educational, or scientific purposes
within the meaning of § 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of
any future federal tax code, including, without limitation, the purposes of promoting social
welfare, The Corporation shall not be operated for the primary purpose of carrying on a trade or
business for profit. The Corporation shall have all powers granted under Va. Code Ann. § 13.1-
826 and any other applicable statute.

The mission for which the Corporation is formed is fo close gaps in services using communily
engagement and peer-to-peer approaches and any and all services that the Board of Directors
sees fit,

Article I1I - Limitations

3.1 At all times, the following shall operate as conditions restricting the operations and activities
ol the Corporation:

. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be
distributable to its directors, officers, or any private persons, except that the Corporation
shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered
and to make payment and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article
Il hereof;

2. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall consist of carrying on
propaganda, or olherwise altempting to influence legislation, nor shall it in any manner or
to any extent participate in or intervene in {(including the publishing or distribution of
statements), any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for
public office; nor shall the Corporation engage in any activities that are unlawful under
the applicable federal, state, or local laws; and

3. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall not carry on
any other activities not permitted to be carried on {a) by a corporation exempt from




federal income tax under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code.

4, The Corporation does not and shall not discriminate in any of its activities or operations
on the basis of race, color, religion (creed), gender, gender expression, age, national
origin (ancestry), disability, marital status, sexual orientation, military status, or with
regard to the bases outline in the Veteran Readjustment Act, Americans with Disabilities
Act, or other protected classes as required by State or Federal law. These activities
include, but are not limited to, hiring and firing of staff, selection of volunteers and
vendors, and provision of services. The Corporation is committed to providing an
inclusive and welcoming environment for all members of our staff, volunteers,
subcontractors, vendors, and clients.

Article IV — Board of Directors
4.1 Powers & Duties

4.1.1 General Powers

The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be conducted under the direction of, and the

control and disposal of the Corporations’ properties and funds shall be vested in, its Board of
Directors except as otherwise provided in the nonprofit corporation faw of the Commonwealth of -
Virginia, the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws,

4.1.2 Duties

The Board of Directors is charged with (3) three primary duties: the Duty of Care, the Duty of
Loyalty, and the Duty of Obedience.

Duty of Care requires board members to act (1) in good faith; (2) with the care an
ordinarily prudent person in a like position would exercise under similar circumstances;
and (3) in a manner the director reasonably believes to be in the best interests of the
Corporation.

Duty of Loyalty requires board members to pursue the Corporation’s best interest,
whether over money or politics. The Duty of Loyalty prohibits a director from engaging
in self-dealing unless there is full disclosure to the board and the transaction is clearly in
the corporation’s best interest.

Duty of Obedience requires board members to ensure the Corporation obeys applicable
laws and acts in accordance with ethical practices; that the Corporation adheres to its
stated corporate purposes, and that its activities advance its mission.

4.2 Number, Election, Term, and Qualifications

4,2.1 Number



There shall be no fewer than three (3) and no more than nine (9) members of the Board.

4.2.2 Terms and Term Limits

Each board member shall be elected at a meeting of the full board (o serve a three-year term. The
ferm is once rencwable such that a board member may serve two consecutive three-year terms.
Board members shall be divided into three classes to achicve a staggered rotation of terms. A

member who is fifling out a partial term, may serve a further partial term but cannot exceed six
years of continual service.

4.2.3 Eligibility for Renewal

A board member who has completed two consecutive terms shall remain off the Board for one
full year before being considered for board membership again. At this time, the former board
member turned candidate is eligible to serve two consecutive terms again,

4.2.4 Qualifications

The Board Development Committee shall propose a slate of members at the annual meeting of
the Board upon giving due consideration the recommendations of such persons. The Board shall
be comprised of members with consideration of, but not limited to, the following knowledge and
skills; business, development, finance, health, mental health, human resources, legal, public
relations and communications, and/or a general interest in social welfare. Paid staff of the
Corporation cannol serve on the Board.

4,3 Attendance

4.3.1 In order to uphold the Duty of Care, it is expected that board members attend all regularly
scheduled board meetings.

4.3.2 A board member who misses two consecutive meetings, unless excused, shall be deemed to
have resigned. The olfice shall become vacant for the remainder of the term. The minutes should
note any excused absences.

4.3.3 A board member may take a “leave of absence” for up 1o six months with approval from
the Executive Committee. The board member must submit a request in writing with a
justification for the leave. Examples of acceplable reasons for leave include but are not limited
to: maternity, care for family members, personal health,

4.4 Board Development

4.4.1 Board membets may be reviewed and proposed by a Board Development Committee
appointed by the Chairperson of the Board. The Board Development Committee shall interview
all board candidates and request a resume. When selecting candidates for presentation to the
Board, the Board Development Committee shall give consideration 1o expertise, needs of the
committees, demographics of the board, and other factors as deemed appropriate in addition to
the candidate’s commitment to the mission of the Corporation.




4.4.2 To ensure that prospective board members are fully prepared to assume their duties, board
members shall receive copies of the following materials:

(1) the mission statement of the Corporation, (2) the Articles of Incorporation, (3) the Bylaws,
(4) the most recent annual report, (5) financial statements including the budget and tax filings of
form 990, (6) policies, (7) expectations for meeting attendance and committee work, and (8) a
list of current board members with complete contact information and committee designations.

Board members will be required to sign statement indicating that they have read these documents
and understand the expectations.

4.4.3 Upon election to the Board, new members shall have the opportunity to participate ina
board member orientation.

4.4.4 The Board Development Committee shall be responsible for the on-going training and
development of the Board including an annual assessment of board performance. As such, the
committee shall give consideration to board structure (board size, committees, etc.), inputs
(board member skills and time), and processes (common vision, clear roles, and meeting
practices).

4.5 Resignation and Vaeancies

4.,5,1 Resignations
A board member may resign at any time by providing written notice to the Board Chair,
Secretary, or Executive Director.

4.5.2 Board Vacancies

A director elected to fill a vacancy due to resignation shall be elected for the unexpired term of
the predecessor, Vacancies may be filled at any time by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
remaining directors then in office, even if it is less than a quorum,

4.6 Regular Meetings

4.6.1 Regular meetings

The Board of Directors shall meet no fewer than two (2) times per year, including an annual
meeling.

4.6.2 Definition of Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of the Board shall be the regular board meeting that occurs in May. The
purpose of the meeting shall be to elect officers, set the budget and calendar of meetings for the
coming year, and any other business as set forth before the Board.

4.6.3 Speciai Meetings
The Board Chair may call a special meeting of the Board whenever deemed necessary or when
requested to do so by two (2) or more directors or by the Executive Director. Notice of a special



meeting shall be provided in writing to each board member at least seven (7) days in advance of
the meeting.

4.6.4 Meeiing Notification

The Board of Directors shall set the schedule of meetings for the coming year at the annual
meeting, The schedule ol meetings shall serve as proper notice, Meeting materials shall be
prepared and distributed not later than the Friday before the meeting,

4.6.5 Rules of Order

Meetings shall be guided by specific parliamentary procedure as adopted by the Board of
Directors.

4.7 Quorum and Voting

4.7.1 Meeling guorum
A quorum exists if one-half (1/2) of the members of the Board are present for a meeting,

4.7.2 Voling

Each member of the Board shall have one (1) vote. An action may be passed by the Board at a
meeting through an affirmative vote by the majority of those present,

4.7.3 Amendment to Bylaws

The bylaws may be amended with the vote of a supermajority (over two thirds) of the Board in
two consecutive board meetings. Proposed amendments must be submitted in writing to the
Board prior to the meeting in which the vote is to be held.

Article V — Officers and Agents

5.1 Number and qualifications

The board officers shail consist of a President, Recording Secretary, and Treasurer.

5.2 Election and Term of Office

5.2.1 The Board Development Committee shall present a slate of officers for the coming year for
vole by the full board at the annual May meeting. Officers are elected annually by majority vote.

The Executive Director cannot serve as President or Treasurer, but can serve as Recording
Secretary.

5.2.2 President

The President is responsible for convening meetings and general oversight of board activities.
The President creatcs commitiees and appoints committee chairs and commitiee members,

5.2.3 Recording Secretary
The Secretary of the Board shall ensure that proper notice is given for meetings, and is




responsible for recording and distributing minutes of meetings. In the absence of the Secretary,
the President shal! appoint a person to act as Secretary at a particular meeting,

5.2.4 Treasurer

The Treasurer shall be responsible for ensuring that the financial reporting is in compliance with
current statutes. The Treasurer shall ensure that an annual audit is completed and that all tax
forms are filed. Reports of the auditors and copies of tax forms shall be readily available to board
members. [n the event of the prolonged absence or disability of the President, the Treasurer shall
have all the authority and duties vested in the President.

Article VI — Committees of the Board

6.1 The creation of committees shall be recommended by the President of the Board to the full
Board. The President of the Board may appoint committee chairs. The President of the Board
may designate an ad hoc committee to carry out special projects within certain time parameters.

6.1.1 Committee Chairs

The committee chair holds the responsibility for convening meetings and ensuring that
communication is upheld with the Board. The committee chair shall be appointed by the
President of the Board,

6.1.2 Board Development Committee

The Board Development Committee shall be appointed by the President of the Board. The Board
Development Committee shall recruit, interview, and present candidates for election to the Board
at the annual meeting of the Board. The Board Development Committee shall be responsible for
maintaining a pool of potential board members, annual assessment of board performance, and
board training,.

Article V1I — Indemnity of Officers and Directors

7.1 Each person now or hereafter a director or officer of the Corporation (and his or her heirs,
executors and administrators) shall be indemnified by the Corporation to the fullest extent
permitted by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia (See Va. Code Ann, § 13.1-702) against
all claims, liabilities, judgments, settlements, costs and expenses, including all attorney’s fees,
imposed upon or reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with or resulting from any
action, suit, proceeding or claim to which he or she is or may be made a party by reason of his or
her being or having been a director or officer of the Corporation (whether or not he or she is a
director or officer at the time such costs or expenses are incurred or imposed upon him or her),
except in relation to matters as to which he or she shall have been finally adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be liable for gross negligence or willful misconduct in the
performance of his or her duties as such director or officer.

7.2 Under Va. Code Ann. §13.1-697, the Corporation has the authority to indemnify an officer or
director if 1) he/she conducted himself/herself in good faith, and 2) he/she believed in the case of
conduct in his/her official capacity with the Corporation, that his/her conduct was in its best
interests; and in alf other cases, that his/her conduct was at least not opposed to its best interests;



and in Lhe casc of any criminal proceeding, he/she had no reasonable cause (o believe his/her
conduct was unlawful.

If the determination as to whether a director or officer was guilty of gross negligence or wiliful
misconduet is to be made by the Board, it may rely as to all questions of law on the advice of
independent counsel. Such right of indemnitication shall not be deemed exclusive of any rights
to which an officer or director may be entitled by any bylaw, agrecement, vote of members, or
otherwise. The Corporation shall have the authority to purchase suitable policies of
indemnification insurance on behalf of its officers, directors, or agents, the premiums for which
may be paid out of the assets of the Corporation

Article VHI — Account Books and Minutes

8.1 The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and financial
statements and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and

Committees. All books and records ol the Corporation may be inspected by any director or his or

her accredited agent or altorey, for any proper purpose at any reasonable time. The minutes will
be entrusted Lo the Executive Director and will be kept at the Corporation’s main office. In
accordance with the IRS laws, the minutes will be made available to the public upon request.
Additionally, the minutes will be emailed to all the Board of Directors to go over, so at the next
meeling, the Board can agree to their accuracy.

Article [X — Fiscal Year and Review

9.1 The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be July 1 though June 30, inclusive. After the close
of each fiscal year of the Corporation, financial transactions of the Corporation for the preceding
fiscal year shall be reviewed by certified public accountants, as directed by the Board of

Directors, and a report of the review shall be made to the Board of Directors within 180 days
after the close of the fiscal year,

Avrticle X — Loans to Directors and Officers

10.1 The law of the Commonwealth of Virginia prohibits any loans or advances, other than
customary travel advances, to be made by the Corporation (o any of its directors or officers.

Article XI - Amendment to Bylaws
11,1 These Bylaws may be amended or repealed in whole or in part by a supermajority vote
(over two thirds) of the active members present and voting in two consecutive special or regular
meetings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation, provided that 14 days notice of the
proposed amendment or repeal be given in the call for such meeting.

Article XII - Dissolution

12.1 Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt
purposes within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding




section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a
state or local government, for a public purpose, Such determination must be made with vote of a
supermajority (over two thirds) of the Board of Directors. Any such assets not so disposed of
shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the city or county in which the principal office of the
Corporation is then located, exclusively for such purposes or (o such organization or
organizations as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for
such purposes.

Bylaws Certificate

The undersigned certifies that he/she is the Secretary of Strength in Peers, a Virginia
nonprofit corporation, and that, as such he/she is authorized to execute this certificate on behalf
of said Corporation, and further certifies that the foregoing Bylaws, consisting of eight (8) pages,
including this page, constitute the Bylaws of the Corporation as of this date, duly adopted by the
Directors of the Corporation at their May 8, 2017 annual meeting, as amended from time to time
prior fo the date hereof,

Dated: May 8, 2017

Lisa Nicole Fadley, Sccretary
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Forms 990 / 990-EZ Return Summary

for calendar year 2021, or tax year beginning 07/01/21 , and ending 06/30/22

STRENGTH IN PEERS,
Net Asset / Fund Balance at Beginning of Year

Revenue
Contributions

Program service revenue

Investment income

Capital gain / loss

Fundraising / Gaming:
Gross revenue
Direct expenses

Net income

Other income

Total revenue
Expenses
Program sevices

Management and general

Fundraising

Total expenses
Excess [ (deficit}

Changes

Net Asset / Fund Balance at End of Year

Reconciilation of Revenue

81-1604006
183,456
1,414,064
1,301
1,415,365
1,198,690
183,051
1,381,741
33,624
217,080

Reconciliation of Expenses

Total revenue per financlal statements 1,415,365 Total expenses per financial statements 1,381,741
Less: Less:
Unrealized gains Donated services
Donated services Prior year adjustments
Recoveries Losses
Other Other
Plus: Plus:
investmen! expenses Investment expenses
Other Other
Total revenue per return 1,415,365 Total expenses per return 1,381,741
Balance Sheet
Beglnning Ending Differences
Assols 276,028 516,610
Liabiliftes 92,572 299,530
Nel assels 183,456 217,080 33,624

Miscellaneous Enformation

Amended retumn

Return / extended due dale

Failure to file penalty

05/15/23




BEACHYAREHART

"CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 2, 2023
CONFIDENTIAL
Strength In Peers, Inc.
P.0. Box 892

New Market, VA 22844
Dear Nicky:

We have prepared the following retumns from information provided by you without verification
or audit.

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (Form 990)
We suggest that you examine these retums carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are
instructions for signing and filing each retum. Please follow those instructions carefully.
Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at feast seven years.
In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

R. Scott Beachy, CPA



Date Due:

Remittance:

Signature;

Other:

Filing Instructions
Strength In Peers, Inc.
Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended June 30, 2022

May 15, 2023

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax vear ended 6/30/22 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your retuen
electronically. Sign the IRS e-file Authorization and mail it as scon as possible
to:

Beachy Arehart PLLC
209 N High St
Harrisonburg, VA 22802

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be
mailed. Mailing a paper copy of your return to the IRS will defay the processing
of your retuen.
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Formn 8879-TE "~ for a Tax Exempt Entity OB . 16450047
- For calendar year 2021, or fiscal year beglnning | ., 7/01 220, and ending . | 6 /30 20 22
Departmant of the Treasury # Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2021
Internal Revenuie Ssivica ® Go to www.irs.gov/Form8873TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or 85N
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006

Neme and thie of officer or persor subjecttotax . T, TSA FADLEY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Part | Type of Return and Return Information
Chack the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-
CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a,
5a, 6a, 7e, Ba, '9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave iine 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b,
5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-), Bul, if you antered -0- on the retumn, then enter -0- on the
applicabie line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |,

1a Form 980 check here P (& b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1b 1,415,365
Z2a Form 990-EZ check here > b Total revenus, if any (Form 890-€Z,line9y 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, lin@ 22 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here > b Tax based on Investment Income (Form 990-PF, Pari Vi, line 5) 4b
Sa Form 8868 check here [ b Balance due (Form 8868, ine 3¢y 5b
6a Form 990-T check here > b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part MM, tine 4y 6b
7a Form 4720 check here 4 b Total tax (Form 4720, Part lll, line 1} ...l b
Ba Form 5227 check here 4 b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227 ltemD) ... ... ........ ., 8b
9a Form 5330 check here 4 b Tax due {Form 5330, Pari Il line 19) ........................................ 9b
10a_Form 8038-CP check here ... P | b Amount of credit payment requested {Form 8038-CP, Part ill, line 22) .. 10b
Part il Declaration and Signature Autherization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | dedlare that | am an officer of the above entity or D | am & persen subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2021 electronic return and accompanying schedulss and statements, and, {o the besi of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete, | further deciare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of tha electronic return. 1 consent to allow my
intfermediate service provider, transmitter, or efeclronic refurn originator (ERO} to send the return to the IRS and to recsive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of recelpt or reason for rejection of the transmissicn, (b) the reasen for any delay in precessing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any reitind. i applicable, | authorize the L.S. Treasury and its designated Financlal Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit} entry fo the financial institution account indicated In the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financlal institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days pricr to the payment (sefllement} date. 1 also authorize the financial instijuions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve Issues related to
the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the elecironic return and, if applicable, the consent to
slacironic funds withdrawal.

PiN: check one box oniy

@ | authorize BEACHY AREHART PLIC to enter my PiN 04006 as my signaltre
ERQ firn name Enfer five numbers, but

do not entor all zeros

on the fax year 2021 electronlically filed retum. if | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state
agency(les) regulating charilies as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
refurn’s disclosure consent screen,

B As an officer or person subject 1o tax with respect to the entity, [ wilt enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2021 etectronically

fited return, if | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charilies as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PiN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Slgeature of officer or persan subject to tax pate 05/02/22
Part lll Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFINIPIN. Enter your six-digit electronic fiting identification

number (EFIN} followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 54494193900 |

Do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entey is my PiN, which is my signature on the 2021 electronically filed return indicated above. 1 confirm that ¢
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub, 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) information for Authorized IRS e-fife
Providers for Business Retumns.

R. SCOTT BEACHY e« 05/02/22

ERO's signature %

ERO Must Retaln This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form, Farm 8879-TE (2001
DAA




rom 990

Depariment of the Treasury
tntemal Revenus Sarvice

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Under seclion §01{c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
@ Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as It may be made pubilc.
® Go fo www.lrs.gov/Form990 for instrucilons and the latest information,

02289 06/02/2023 8:58 AM

OMB No. 15450047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

A _For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01/21  and ending 06/30/22

D Employer identification number

B Check if appicabie: € Name of crgankzation

D Address change STRENGTH IN FEERS, INC.
Dolng business as 81-1604006

D Rorms cherge Number and street {er P.O. box if mail is not delivered to slreel address) Room/suila E Telephone rumbes

[] oot o P.O. BOX 892 | 540-217-0869

l:] ral ehuny City or lown, state or province, country, and ZiP or foreign postal code

ferminaled

NEW MARKET VA 22844 G Gross osgls$ 1,415,365

D Amended rem F Name and address of psincipal eficer

D Pppicaion pedg | T,ISA FADLEY Hia) smammhm&mm Yes [E] No
P.0O. BOX 892 H(O) Ave all subordinates nducest | | Yes || No
NEW MARKET VA 228 44 if "No,* attach a #st. See Instruclions

| Yacexempt status:

IX| sy | | sotig (

) ¢ (Insert no.j

I_l 4947(a)}1) or

i_l 527

J  webste: @ WWW ., STRENGTHINPEERS ,ORG

H(o) Gmoup examption number *

K _Fom of aganizsionn | K] Coposfon | | Tl | | Assocaion | | Oter #

n

Year of oo 2015

IM Siale of kel domicie:

Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activittes:
3 LB BCHE UL e O
B |
B | e e
g 2 Check this box OD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.
o | 3 Number of voling members of the goveming body (Pari VI, line 1) 3 7
#| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) 4 7
'g § Tolal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, ine22) 5 21
§ | & Tolol numbor of voluneors (ostmate f necessary) T ¢ | 0
7aTolal unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C), ine 12 Ta 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 98G-T, Part i, line 11 ... ... ... .. . ... . . . . i iiiiiiiieiion.. 7h 0
Prior Year Current Yesr
o | 8 Contiibutions and grants (Part Vit line 1h) 1,241,084 1,414,064
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll ne 26) ... 0
& | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A}, lines 3, 4,and 70y 0
% | 11 Other revenue {Parl VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9c, 10, and 1) 621 1,301
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12y 1,241,705 1,415,365
13 Grants and similar amounts pald {Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 13,007 14,000
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ined) 0
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits {Part IX, column (A), tines 5-10) 673,292 748,573
@ | 16aProfessicnal fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A), fine 11y 0
€| bTotal fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), lne 25) % o
i | 47 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 1Ma-11d, 116-248) 497,810 619,168
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (&), lne 28) 1,184,109 1,381,741
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fomine 2 57,596 33,624
] Beginring of Currert Year End of Year
g 20 Tolal assels {(Pat X, ety 276,028 516,610
21 Tolal liabilities (Part X, line 26) ... 92,572 299,530
3 5 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract llne 21 fromline 20 . . 183,456 217,080
Part |l Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | daclare thal | have examined this refum, including accompanying schedules and slatements, and (o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
trus, correct, and complete. Dedclaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all infermation of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign ’ Slgnature of officer ] Date
Here ’ LISA FADLEY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type ¢r print name and lille
PrntType preparars name Preparer's signature Date Check D ] PTIN
Pald R. SCOTT BEACHY R. SCOTT BEACHY 08/02/23 | selfempioyed | P0O1293900
Preparer |piicreme ¢ BEACHY AREHART PLLC Fimm's EIN " 54-1326200
Use Only 209 N HIGH ST
Fim's address HARRISONBURG 7 VA 22802 Phone no. 540_433_2488

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

rx_lYes I INO

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2021
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Form 900 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 2
Part 1l Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ul . @

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

SEE SCHEDULE O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 890 ar S80-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule G,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVIOBS?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule .

4 Describe the organizalion's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Section 501(c}{3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required o report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the tolal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

da (Codo: . ) Expenses $ 1,198,630 including grants of § 14,000 ) Revenve $ . ... )
SEE SCHEDULE O et et
4b (Code: } (Expenses & . ncluding grants of & L ) Revenue $ )
N e
4c (Code: . y(Expenses $ incuding grants of $ ) (Reverue $ ... }
B e e

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedufs O.)
{Expenses _$ induding grants of $ } {Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 4 1,198,690
DAA Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-16040086 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947{a)}{1} {other than a private foundation)? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructionsy? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidales for public office? f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part { 3 X
4  Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effact during the tax year? If "Yes," complele Schedule C, Part## 4 X
5§ Is the organization a section 501(cK4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives mermbership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc, 98-197 If "Yes,"” compisle Schedule C, Partit § X
6 Did the organization mainlain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1 ||| || 6 )
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements lo preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complele Schedule D, Part 7 X
B Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part ll ||| e 8 X
9 Did the organization reporl an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or cusiodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Par X; or provide credil counsefing, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotlation services? If “Yes,” complele Schedule D, Pattv TR 9 X
40  Bid the organization, direclly or through a related organization, hold assets In donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV 10 b, ¢
11 f the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is “Yes,” then complele Schedule D, Parts Vi, :
VH, VIl IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
compiete Schedule D, Part VI 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securties in Pard X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, Hine 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedute O, Pt VI 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments——program related in Part X, line 13, that Is 8% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part vitt 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assats in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of ils tola] assets
reported In Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities In Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” compiele Schedwe D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year indude a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax posilions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Pat X Hf
12a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audiled financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedute D, Pards X1 and X 12a
b Was the organizalion included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and If the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then complating Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil Is optoral 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){1)(A)H)? if “Yes,” complete Schedule € 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, empioyees, or agenis outside of the United Slatesy 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, Investment, and program service aciivities oulside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Pads fand v 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign corganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ftendtyy 15 X
18  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate gram!s or other
assistance to or for foreign Individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fifand v 16 X
17 Did the organization report a tolal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on
Part IX, column {A), ines 6 and 11e? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Pait I. Sea Instuctions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 {otal of fundraising event gross Income and contributions on
Part VIil, lines 1c and Ba? If "Yes,” complele Schedule G, Pat #f 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIl line 9a?
JF'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Ml 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mors hospital faclities? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule W 20a X
b If “Yes” o fine 204, did the organization altach a copy of iis audited financlal statements o this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Par IX, column {A), kne 17 If “Yes,” complele Schedule I, Parts fand . . ... .. .. .o 2 X

DAA Form 990 (2021)




02289 05/02/2023 8:58 AM

Form 990 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 4
Part iV Checklist of Required Schedules (confinued)

Yes [ No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), lina 27 If “Yes,” complete Scheduie |, Parts | and Iil 221 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or & aboul compensahonof .thé ...............................
organization’s current and former officers, directors, tnustees, key employess, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an oulstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. f "No,"go to fine 26a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24k
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
fo defease any tax-exempt bonds? | L e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a  Section 501(c){3), 501(cH4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schegute L, Pat{ 25a X

b Is the omganization aware that it engaged Inn an excess benefit fransaction wilh a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ7

if "Yos,” complete Schedule L, Partl ||| || || e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables o any curment

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controfled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complele Schedufe L, Part 4 26 X
27 Did the organizaiion provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% conirolled entity (including an employee thereof} or family member of any of these

persons? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule 1.,

Part 1V, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A curent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substaniial contribulor? Jf

"Yes,” complete Scheduie L, Part IV | 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in fine 28a7? ¥ “Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part i 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuais and/or crganizations described in iline 28a or 28b? If

Yes,"complete Schedulo L, Part IV 28c X

29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash coniribulions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X

30 Did the organization receive contribitions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels, or qualified

conservation contribulions? If "Yes,” complele Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complele Schedule N, Pat! 31 X
32 Did the organization seli, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If *Yes,”

complate Schadule N, Part il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the omganization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complgte Schedule R, Pat! 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, I,

oriV,and PartV, line 1 34 X

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5t2(b)43y .~ 35a X

b i "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any paymant from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes,” compiete Schedute R, Part V, fine2 35b
36 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organizaiion? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pert V, fine 2 36 X
37 Did the oryanization conduct more than 5% of ils activities through an ertily that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? K “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ¥t 37
38 Did the crganization complate Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. | X
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV ... ... D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 12 | 10
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enler -O- if not applicable mw| 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhiolding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WINNINGS {0 Drize WINNO ST . . . . . . i eeiiieeiiiiieiiiiieeii.. 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued} Yos No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a | 21
b If at least one is reported on Jine 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b X
Note: !f the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelaled business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedwe 0 3b
4a At any time durng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signaiure or other authority over,
a financial account in a forelgn country {such as a bank account, securitles accourt, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b if “Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country &
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was {he organization a parly 1o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .. Sa X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . | b X
¢ If “Yes" to line 6a or Gb, did the organization fle Form 8886-T? Sc
6a Does the omganization have annual gross raceipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribulions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may recelve deduciible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a coniribution and partly for goods
and servioes provided to the payor? 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... .. ... ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal properly for which it was
required 10 file FOrm B2B27 e Tc
d if "Yes" Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ; d l '
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indireclly, to pay premlums on a personal benefit contract? Te
f DId the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . Iii
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteflectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? g
h I the omganization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? L 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organlzation make any taxable distributions under section 4966 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501{c}(7) organizations. Enler:
a |Initiatton fees and capital conlributions included on Part VIl line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, Hine 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501{c}{12} organizations. Enter.
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross incoma from other sources, {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts dus or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the organization filing Form 980 In lleu of Form 10412 12a
b i “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interes! received or accrued during the year ... .. ... l 12b | ]
13  Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a2 Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans In more than one stale? i3a
Nofe: Ses the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. L
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to malntain by the states in which
the organization is licensed lto issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enler the amount of reserves onhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If*Yes,” has il filed a Form 720 fo report these payments? If "Nip," provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . ... ... .. 14b
15 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
exoess parachute paymentis) during the year? 16 X
If “Yes,” see instruclions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | . ... . ... .. ... 16 X
if "Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O,
17  Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engags In
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4851, 4852 or 495837 . . ... .. ... ... ... ... 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

DAA Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response lo fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No*
response fto line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisParb VI ... . ..o @_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 7
If there are material ditferences in voting rights among members of the governing boedy, or
if the goveming body delegated broad autherity to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voling members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1| 7
2 Did any officer, direcior, trusies, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, direclor, truslee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily pedformed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, lrustees, or key employees to a management company or olher person? 3 X
4  Did the organizaticn make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? =~ 4 X
5  Did the organizaticn become aware during the year of a significant diversicn of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stackholders? & X
T7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to efect or appoint
one or more mesmbers of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons ofer than the governing body? 7h X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A The GOVOMING BOay T 8a | X
b Each commitee with authority to act on behalf of the govering body? sb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? if “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . ... ... .. . . . . . . .. . ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Infemal Revenue Code.}
Yas | No
10a Did the organization have [ocal chaplers, branches, or affilistes? . 10a X
b if “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters,
affifiates, and branches to ensure thelr operaticns are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. ........................ 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body befere filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organizalion have a written conflict of Interest policy? If ‘No,"ga toline 73 12a| X
b Woere officers, direclors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistenty monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descn‘be O" SCheduje 0 how ”".S was done ............................................................................................ 126 x
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower polley? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 ] X
15  Did the process for delermining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and approval by
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneocus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Exaculive Director, or lop manegement offiglat 15a X
b Other officers or key employaes of the organization | ... 15b X
if “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
46a Did the organization invest In, confribute assets to, or participate in a joint venfure or similar arrangement
with & taxable enfity during the year? 16a X
b if “Yes” did the crganization follow a written policy or procedure requidng the crganization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safaguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such amangements? ... ... ..., 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is requireci to be fled 4 NONE
18  Saction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (seclion 504(c)
{3)s only) avaitable for public inspection, Indicate how you made these available. Check al that apply.
Cwn website D Ancther's website @ Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule Q)
19  Desciibe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how} the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financlal stalements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ¢
LISA FADLEY P.O, BOX B892
NEW MARKET VA 22844 540-217-0869

DAA Form 990 12021y
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Page 7

Part VIl

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A.

QOfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

fa Complete this lable for all persons required lo be iisled. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustess {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trusiee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation {box 5 of Form W-2, Formn 1098-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1089-NEC} of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List ali of the onganization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List ali of the organization's former directors or frustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related organizaticns.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above,

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization comy

pensated any cumrent officer, director, or trustee.

]
Position
Nam(:}nd tide Ave(?lge {da nat check mora than one Repg:t)able Rep:JEn}able Est%mat::] amourt
hours Bax, unless person & bolh 2n compaensalion oempensation of other
per week officer and a directorfrustee) fiom lhe from related compensation
{list any LE) g g g g D organization {W-2/ organkzatlons (W-2/ fiom the
hours for L= g E| 1098-MIBCS 1099-MISC/ organkzation and
refated gg g|” § é s 1089-NEC) 1098-NEG) related organizations
organizations sl g 8 %’
below g % °
dotted linej @
(WLISA FADLEY
40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | 0.00 X 74,385 0
(2} JENNIE AMISON
. 1.00
PAST PRESIDENT 0.00 | X 0 0
(3) LAURA BLACK
R 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 | X 0 0
(4 GREG BRAY
T TTIUTTTOTITTRUPROROTURURRTORIO SO 1.00
TREASURER 0.00 | X X 0 0
5 REGINA HARDWELL
R 1.00
BECARD MEMBER 0.00 | X 0 0
6 JASON KIDD
R 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0 0
(/) JACQUELINE MAXWELL
e, 1.00
BOARD MEMEER 0.00 |X 0 0
(8) PEGGY PLASS
R 1,00
PRESIDENT 0.00 | X X 0 0
)
(1o
(11)

DAA

Form 990 (2021
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Form 990 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page B
Part Vii Section A. Officers, Dlrectors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{c
Postion
1 (8) (de not cheek mote than one 0} 5] F
Name and (ils Average box, uniess person is both an Reportatle Reportable Estimated amount
holrs officer and a dkeclorArustea) compensation compensation of other
per week 5= = o from the from retaled compensation
{tist any 5| a 2 é: o organization {W-2/ organkations {W-2/ from the
hours for ‘“% é Q o 2 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ arganization and
related g:":z ] 2 B 1099-NEC) 4D9G-NECY related organtzations
organizations - &, -‘é
below g )
dotted fing) 8l 3
1b Subtotal ... * 74,385
¢ Total freom continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A ... ... L J
d_Total (add linestbande) . ... * 74,385
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listad above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable cornpensation from the organization ¢ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustes, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such indiidual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensations and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule J for stich
BOWAGUBL .. e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated crganization or individual
for services rendered io the omganization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh PErsOn .. .. .. . o 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensaled Independent contraciors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or wilhin the organization's tax year.
Name and adtiess Dembﬁu(aa)d senvices Da’q:(g)m
HARRISONBURG CENTER FOR RELATIONAL 481 E MARKET ST
HARRISONBURG VA 22801 MENTAL HEALTH 107,900

2 Tolal number of independent contractors (including but not limiled o those listed above) who
recaived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 4

DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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Page 9

Part Vill

Statement of Revente

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIli

(A}
Total revenue

{8)
Related or exempt
function revenua

(C}
Unrefated
business revenue

{D)
Revenue excuded
from tax Under
sections §12-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

and Other Similar Amounts

- o 0 om

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1e

1,394,854

19,210

1,414,064

Senvice

2a

2= J - I - - I -~

Business Code

Other Revenue

{ii} Personal

Gross rents 6a

Less; erdd eperees | 6h

Rertsl inc. or floss) | B¢

Net rental income o7 floss) ... et eiaenns +

Gross amaunt fom {f) Securities (1) Other
sdes of assels

gherbenwertoy |78

Less cod ar oher
bxsadsksaps | 7Th

Gain or {loss) Tc

Netgain or {I08S) .. .. ... ... ..o +*

1c). Sea Pail IV, ine 18 Ba

Less: direct expenses 8b

Net income or {loss} from fundraisingevents .. .............. h 4

Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 18 9a

Less: direct expenses 9b

Net income or {loss) from gaming activities . ................. *

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances

10a

10b

Miscellaneous

11a

c Qo o

1,301

1,301

1,301

1,415,365

1,301

0

DAA

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)  STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006
Parf IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Seclion 561(c){3} and £01(c}(4} crganizations must complele all columns, All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note toany lineinthisPart IX Xi

Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b)
8b, 9b, and 106 of Part Viil.

(A)

Total expenses

(B}
Program sarvice
OXpEnses

{C)
Management and
general expenses

(D}
Fundralsing

1

10
"

o o QOO

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Grants and oher assistanoe fo domesic oganizalons
and domesic govemments. See Pard V, 1ne 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, {ine 22

14,000

14,000

persons {as defined under section 4958(fY1)) and
persons descibed in section 4968(c)3XB)

Other salaries and wages

643,596

562,565

81,031

Pension pian acauals and contributions (nckide
sedion 401(k} and 403(b) empioyer confributions)
Other employee benefits
Payrolt taxes

11,092

10,998

94

49,744

49,744

44,141

42,379

1,762

Fees for services {nonemployees):
Management

19,104

19,104

32,873

32,873

Lebbying

Professiona! fundraising services. See Pat IV, ine 171

Investmant management fees

Oer. (f ine 11g amount exoseds 10% of ine 25, odumn
{A) amaourd, kst Ins 115 expenses o Scheduie O)

261,362

250,562

10,800

Advertising and promotion

2,895

2,895

Office expenses

104,638

103,911

727

300

300

95,697

80,908

14,789

25,405

25,405

Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meelings

52,126

52,126

Interest

Depraciation, depletion, and amortization

3,444

3,444

Insurance

17,639

941

16,698

above (List miscefianeous expenses on ine 24e. if
ine 24e amourt exceeds 10% of Ine 25, column
{A) amourt, st Ine 24e expenses on Schedule O)

3,685

1,956

1,729

Told fimclional expenses. Add ines 1 hiough 2de

1,381,741

1,198,690

183,051

SNy 00 Tw

Ay | DS

Joint costs. Complete this ne only T the

organization repored in columin (B} int costs
frtrnaou"rtmedemczﬁorﬂcaw

DAA

Form 390 (2021
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Form 990 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 11
Part X Batance Sheet
Check if Schedule O conlains a response ornote to any lineinthis Parl X . !_L
A (B}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nondnterestbearng 90,536 1 118,311
2 Savings and temperary cash Investments U 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, nel 166,072 3 373,659
4 Aomunis receivab'e' net ................................................................. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any cument or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributer, or 35%
controlfed entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described In seclion 4958(c)3K¥BY L]
B 1 o e e :
B lnventories fﬂf Sare or use ................................................................ B .
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 10,376] 9 10,376
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other SRR ET : O :
basis. Complete Parl VI of Schedule D 10a 20,555 '
b Less: accumulated depreciaion 10b 6,291 9,044 10c 14,264
11 Investments—publicly traded securitles 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part V. line 1 13
14 Intangible assels 14
15 Other assets. See Pait iv, linet?1 15
16 Total assets. Add tines 1 through 15 (must equal Bne 33} .. .oove i, 276,028/ 16 516,610
17 Accounts paysble and acorued expenses 92,572 17 115,702
18 Grants payable 18
19 Defered revenue 19 183,828
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liabifity. Complete Part IV of Schedute D 2
g 22 Loans and other payables to any curent or former officer, director,
E trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
:ﬁ controled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
<23 secured mortgages and noles payable to unrelated third partles 23
24 Unsecured noles and loans payable lo unmlated third partles 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
pariies, and other liabililies not induded on lnes 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schadule D 25
26 Total llabllitles. Add fines 17 through 26 .. .. .\oooveeire e 82,572| 28 299,530
Organlzatlons that follow FASB ASC 958, check here ¢[X| SRR S
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
_§ 27 Net assels without donor restrictions 183 f 456 27 212 7 116
@ [28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28 4,964
T Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here ¢ || - T
£ and complete lines 29 through 33.
5|29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
13 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
§ 31 Retalned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds H
g 32 Total net assels or fund baltances 183 7 456 32 217 ’ 080
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . .....oivuieie it iiiieiiie, 276,028] 33 516,610

DAA

Farm 990 (2021
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Form 990 (2021) STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), ine 12) ... 1 1,415,365
2 Total expanses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 28} 2 1,381,741
3 Rovonuo loss expenses. Subtractfine 2 from e 1 3 33,624
4 Not assels or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column (A) 4 183,456
5 Not unrealized gains (losses) on imvestments 5
s Donaled Sewiws and use of fa(:i[ities .................................................................................... 6
7 Investment expenses ... 7
B Prior period adiustments 8
9 Cther changes in net assels or fund balances (explain on Schedge @}y 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine Hines 3 through 9 {must equal Par X, line
32, COWIMN (B)) sttt ettt et et e e 10 217,080
Part Xtl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Park XIE ... . . . . i, D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used te prepare the Form $90: D Cash @ Accrual D Cther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a Woere the organizaticn's financial stalements compiled or reviewad by an independent accouniani? . 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below io indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organizalicn's financial statemenis audited by an independent accountent? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
@ Separale hasis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ [f “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee thatl assumes respensibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedute O,

da As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Act and OMB Cireular A-1337 3a| X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audii or audits, explain why on Scheduls O and describe any steps taken fo undergosuch audits . .......................... 3| X

rorm 990 (2021)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB o, 15450047
(Fc““ 9%) Complete if the organlzation Is a sectlon 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947{al{1} nonexempt chaiitable trust, 202 1
Depariment of the Treasury & Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
emal Reverwo Servics ® Go to www.irs.gowForm930_for Instructions and the fatest information. Inspection
Nama of the organization Emgployer identiflcation number
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The arganization Is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only ons box.)

1 : A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170{b}(1}{A){1).

2 | | Aschoo! described in section 170(b){(1)(A}(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 880).)

3 | | A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{1H{A)(iH).

4 |_| A mecical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospilal described in sectlon 170(b}{1)}{A}{iH}. Enter the hospilal's name,

O, AN Sl
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
__ section 170(b){1}(A){iv}. {Complate Past il.}
8 | | A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)}(A)(v}.
7 _]_S An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
__ described in section 170{b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 | | A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). {Complete Part I1.)
9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A)(x) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

10

ik
12

-]

o

e

f
g

or university or a non-land-grant ccllage of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and stale of the college or
university:

An organization that nomally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its

support from gross Investment income and unrelaled business taxable income (less seclion 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a}(2}. (Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a}{4).

An organlzation organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funclions of, or to carry oul the purposes of
one or mere publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a}(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting omganization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

D Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typlcally by giving
the supported organization(s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporing  organization. You must completa Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type . A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connaction with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporling organization vested in the same persons thal control or manage the supported
organization{s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type HI functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructichs). You must complete Part iV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Hl nonfunctionally integrated. A supporting omganization operated In connectien with its supported organization(s)
that is not funclionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see Instructions). You must complefe Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V,

Check this box if the crganization received a written delermination from the IRS thal it is a Typs |, Type Il, Type il
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).

{i} Name of supporled fiy EIN i} Type of orpankzallon () ks the omganizaion v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
organtzation {described on lines 1-10 Esied i your goveming support (see other supporl (see
above {see instuctions)) doourment? instructions) Iastructions)

Yos No

(A)

)]

(€

(D}

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990.EZ

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 2
Part il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1){A}iv) and 170(b){1)(A)}{vi)
(Complele only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part ll. If the organization fails fo qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 4 {a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 {d} 2020 {e) 2021 (f} Totai
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
incdlude any "unusual grants.”) 385,044 1,068,290 1,016,778 1,241,084 1,414,064 5,125,260
2 Tax revenuses levied for the
organization's benefit and either pald
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Addlines 1 through3 385,044 1,068,290 1,016,778 1,241,084 1,414,064 5,125,260
§  The portion of {otal contributions by
each person {cther than a
gevernmental unit or publicly
supported omganization} included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column ()
6 Pubiic support Sublact ine 5fom ined 5,125,260
Section B. Tofal Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin) 4 {a) 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromilned 385,044 1,068,290 1,016,778 1,241,084 1,414,064 5,125,260
8  Gross Income from Interest, dividends,
paymenis received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
simitar sources ... ...
9 Nelt income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regulady camiedony ...,
10 Other income. Bo not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Patt VL) .....................
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5,125 260
12 Gross receipts from related activitles, efc. (see instructons) | 12 3,547
13  First 5 years. If the Form 890 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{¢)(3)
organization, check this boX and S8OP HEre .. ... . .. ... » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Parcentage
14  Public support percentage for 2021 {line §, column () divided by line 11, coluren(®y 14 100.00 %
15  Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part It Ine14 16 100.00 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization > [E
b 33 1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
17a  10%-facis-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OMGANZANON e » [
b 10%facts-and-clrcumstances test—2020, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the crganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part Vi how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization quatifies as a publicly supported
OFGAMIZBON e e » [
18  Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

Instructions

............................................................................................................................................ > ]

DAA
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Schedula A {Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 3
Part 11l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)
{Complete only if you chacked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.
if the organization fails to qualify under the {ests listed below, please complete Part 1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ¢ {a} 2017 {b) 2018 {c} 2019 {d) 2020 {e) 2021 {f) Total
4 Gfs, genls, cortitudons, and rmembesship fees
recehed, (Do rt nde any rusial gelst)
2 Gross receipds fom issions, mechandse
soid ermservio&s performed, or facit
fumished in any acihvty that is relaled to the
oganzaon's axeempt pupose L
3 Gross receipls from achiies that are not an
urvelated ¥ade or business under secion 513
4  Tax revenues levisd for the
organization's benefit and sither paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilitles
furnished by a governmental unt to the
organization without charge

6 Tofal. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included onlines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified parsons

b Amosiduedonies2ad3d
received from other than discuiaified
persons that expeed the greeter of $5,000
or 1% of the amounton ke 13 fr he year
¢ Addliines Yaand 7b

§  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
ne &)

Section B. Totfal Support
Calenchar o (or fiscal year beginning In) ¢ {a} 2017 (b) 2018 {c) 2018 {d) 2020 {e) 2021 (0 Tolal
9  Amocunis from line €

10a Gross incame from interest, dividends,
payments received on seauies loans, rents,
b Unrelated business taxable Income {less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1976

¢ Addlines 0aand 106
11 Nel income from unrelaied busness
achbies not nduded on ine 10b, whether
or not the business is egulardy caried on |, .

12 Other Income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1)

13 Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c, 41,

and 12.)
14  First § years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this box andstop here . .. ... . oo > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2021 {line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column(tyy . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schadule A, Par I, lIne 18 . .. ittt ittt aiiiaiiaiaas 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 irwestment tncome percentage for 2021 {line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . . ... 17 Yo
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, PartIll, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support fests—2021, if the organization did not check the box cn line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publidy supported organization ,.................... | 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2020. i the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporled organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 15b, check this box and see instructions ... ...... ... ... ... | E]
. Schedule A (Form 980} 2021

DAA




02289 05/02/2023 8:58 AM

Schedule A (Form 990} 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . if you checked box 12a, Parl |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A, All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizaltions listed by name in the organization's governing
documenis? I “No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported omganizations are designaled. If designated by
class or puipose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organizaticn have any supported organization ihat does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes,” explain in Part Vi how the organizalion determined that the supported

organization was described in seclion 809(a)(1} or {2). 2
3a Did the organizaticn have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or {B)? If “Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualfied under section 501{c)(4), (5}, or (8) and
satisfied the public support lests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VIwhen and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such crganizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VIwhat controls the omganizalion put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreigh supported organization”)? f
“Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer ines 4b and 4¢ below, 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foraign
supporied omganization? If "Yes," descibe in Part VI how the organizalion had such conirol and discration
despife being controffed or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the crganization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS defermination
under sections 501(c}3) and 509(a)(1} or {2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part Viwhat controls the organization used
to ensure that all support o the forelgn supperied organization was used exciusively for section 170(c){2}(B)
purposes, 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If *Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicabie). Also, provide defall in Part Vi, including {i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
{ii} the authonity under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the aclion

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Typs i or Type il only. Was any added or substituted suppoited organization part of a dass already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 8¢

3] Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable dass benefited
by one or moere of its supported crganizations, or {il}} other supporiing organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if “Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grand, loan, compensation, cr other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined In section 4958(c){3}{C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity

with regard to a substantial coniributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form §30). 7
8 Dld the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If "Yes," complete Part | of Scheduie L (Form 980} 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 {cther than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 508(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detall in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling Interest in any entity in which

tha supporting crganization had an interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi, 9
¢ Did a disqualified person: {as defined on line 9a) have an ownership Interest in, or derive any perscnal bensfit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a  Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943{f) (regarding ceriain Type il suppoiting crganizations, and all Type I non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yas,” answer fine 10b below. A0a
b Did the organization have any excess business hoidings in the iax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A {Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006

Page 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes

No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A parson who direclly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11¢ below, the govarning body of a supporied organization? 11a

A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

A 35% confrolled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” lo line T1a, 11b, or 11g,
provide detail in Part Vi, 11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yeas

Ne

1 Did the goveming body, membars of the governing body, officers acting in thelr official capacity, or membership of one or
more suppored organizations have the power lo regularly appeint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describs in Part Vi how the supported organizafion(s)
effectively operaled, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organizalion, describe how the powers lo appoint and/or remave officers, direclors, or lrustees were allocated among the
stpported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied fo such powers during the lax year. 1

2 Did the organization operale for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
arganization(s) that operated, supervised, or controfied the suppording organization? if "Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit camed ouf the purposes of the supported organization(s} thal operaled,
supervised, or controlfed the supporting amanizafion, 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “Ne," describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting orgenization was vested in the same persons thal conlrolled or managed
the suppored organizalion(s}. 1

Yes

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supporied organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written natica describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently fled as of the date of nofification, and (jii) coples of the
organization’s govemning documents in effect on the date of nofification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Ware any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or (il} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in Part Vi how

the organization maintained a close and conlinuous working refationship with the supported organizalion(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship describad on line 2, above, did the organization's supporied organizations have .
a significant voice In the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," descrbe In Part VI the role the organization’s
supported omganizations played In this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functionally Infegrated Supporting Organizations

4 Check the box next to the method that the organizalion used o salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see Instruclions},
a The organization satisfied the Activities Tesl. Complele line 2 below,
b The organization is the parent of each of its supporled organizations. Complele line 3 below.

[+ The erganization supported a govemmantal entity, Describe in Part Vi how you supported a govemmental enlify (see insiructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activilies during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s} to which the organization was responsivae? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these acliviies directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was respensive lo those supporfed organizations, and how the organization delermined
that these aclivities constituted substantially &if of its aclivifies, 2a

Yes

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constilute activities that, but for the organization's
Involvement, one or more of the organization's suppored organization(s} would have been engaged in? ff
"Yas,” explain in Part Vi the reasons for the organizalion’s position thal ifs supported organization{s} would
have engaged in these aclivities but for the organizafion's involvament. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regulary appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? if “Yes” or *No,” provide details in Part Vi 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policles, programs, and activities of each
of its supporled organizations? I "Yes," desciibe in Parl Vithe rofe played by the omganization In this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A {Form 990} 2021
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81-1604006 Page 6

Part V

Type ll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporiing Organizations

1 D Check here i the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
instructions. Alf other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must compiete Sections A through E.

Ssetion A — Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

(B) Cusrent Year

{optional}
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoverles of prior-year distributions 2
3 Cther gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
§ Dapreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B -~ Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
{optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assels (see
instructions for short tax year or asseis held for part of year).
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair markel value of other non-exempt-use assels 1¢
d Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c} id
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
{explain in delail in Part Vi)
2 Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assels 2
3 Subiract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed heid for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amouni,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from iine 3) 5
6 Muttiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7__Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8§ Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 8) 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Curent Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A} 1
2 Enter 0.85 of fine 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income fax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency femporary reduction {see Instuctions). [] -
7 Check here if the cument year is the organization's ficst as a non-funclionally integrated Type |1l supporting organizaion

{see_instructions).

BCAA
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Part V

Type lil Non-Functionally Infegrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounis paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid fo perform aciivity that direclly furthers exempt purposes of supporied

organizations, In excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accompiish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempl-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required—provide detalls in Part Vi)

Otlher distributions {describe in Part Vi). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

o |~ & it |3

Distributions to aftentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive

{provide delails in Part V). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2021 from Seclion C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions}

{1

Excess Distributions

(i}
Underdistributions
Pra-2021

(i)
Distributable
Amount for 2021

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carmryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017 .. . i

From 2018 .. ... ... i

From 2018

From 2020 ., e

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistibutions of prior years

Applied lo 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applled (see Instructions)

| | 2 | o0 |T |

Remainder, Sublrac! lines 3g, 3h, and 3l from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from
Saction D, tine 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ _Remaindsr. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Sublract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result
greater than zero, explain Iin Part VI See instructions.

6 Remailning underdistributions for 2021 Subtract {ines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part ¥i_See insinuctions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2622, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2047 ... . o
b Excess from 2018 ... ...,
¢ Excoss rom 2019 ... ... ... ... il
d Excess from 2020 .. ... ... ...............
e _Excess from 2021

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 8

Part VI

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part li, line 10; Part |l, line 17a or 17b; Part
1, line 12; Part |V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 8a, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢: Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Seciion E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6, Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions.)

DAA
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OMB No, 1845-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employsr [dentification number

STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC, 81-1604006
Part i Organizatiocns Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complele if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donror advised funds {b} Funds and other accounls
1 Tolal number atend of year ... ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to {during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year}
4 Aggregalevalusatend ofyear . ...
5 Did the organization Inform all donoss and donor advisors In writing thal the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? I:l Yes |:| No
6 DId the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the doenor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? e D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of jand for public use {for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically Important land area
Protection of natural habitat Praservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easament cn the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easememt S 2a
b Tolal acreage resiricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a ceriified historic struciure Induded in (&) . 2¢
d Number of conservation sasements included in {c) acquired afier 7/25/08, and not on a
histeric structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, {ransferred, raleased, extinguished, or terminated by {he organizalion during the
taxyear &
4 Number of states where property subject to conservalion easement s located 4
5 [Does the organization have a written policy regarding the perledic menitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOlOST D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
*
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in moritoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
S
8 Does each conservation easement reported on tine 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h}{4)(BY(}
and 88ction TTOMNANBHINY ...\ ...\ o o oeoeee ot eeee oottt [] Yes [ ] no
9 in Part XIil, describe how the organization repors conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheef, and Inciude, if applicable, the tex{ of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accoupting for conservation easemenis.
Part il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simllar Assets,

Complete i the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 8.

1a if the organizalion elected, as permitied under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historlcaj treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public

service, provide in Part Xlli the text of the footinote o lts financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, fo report in its revenue stalement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets held for public exhibifion, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these flems:

{) Revenue Included on Form 990, Part VIl lne 1 ® S

(i) Assets Included In Form 980, PArt X e ® S
2 |if the organizalion received or hald works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 refating to these items:
a Revenwe induded on Form 900, Part VIl Ine 1 L 25 S
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. ..ot e e * 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insfructions for Form 990,

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 2
Part il Organizations Maintaining Collactions of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (contihued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recards, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items {check ali that appiy):
a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange program
b | | Scholary research e Other
c Preservation for fulure generations
4 Provide a descriplion of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XN,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histofical treasures, or other similar
assels 1o be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... .. ... ... ... ... ... .. D Yes D No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
Incfuded on Form 990, Part X? []ves [ ] No

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Habiity? [:] Yes | | No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xil ... . . . . . . ... ..
Part V Endowment Funds,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 10.
(a} Current year (b} Prior year {c} Two years back (d} Three years back (8) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quast-endowment ¢ %

b Pemmanent endowment ¢ %

¢ Term endowment 4 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Ja Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizalions  3a)
() Related organizations ... 3afii
b If “Yes" on line 3a(i}, are the related organizations listed @s required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the omanization’s endowment funds.

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 290, Part X, line 10.

Descipllon of proparty {a) Cost ar other basis {b) Cast or olher basis {c} Accumulzted {d} Book value
{Investment) {other} depreclation

13 Land .........................................
b Buldings .

¢ Leasehold improvements 11,000 186 10,814

d Equipment 9,555 6,105 3,450
e Other ... .....oooooovviniriiiiniiiigiieeen..

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn (df must equal Form 990, Pert X, colurn (B}, fine 10c) ... ... .. ... ... ... +* 14,264

Schedule B {Form 990) 2021

DAA
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Scheduls D (Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC, 81-1604006 Page 3
Part VII Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Parl IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
{a) Dascriplion of security or category (b} Book value {c) Melhod of valuation;
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

B U P U P UOUPUPURUPRPR
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) 4
Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 280, Part iV, line 11c. See Form 990, Pari X, line 13.
{a) Descrption of Investment {b} Book valus {6} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year maskel value

1)
2}
{3}
{4)
(6)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. {Column (b) must equal Forn 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13)
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a} Descrption {b) Book value

1)

@

(E)]

()

5

{6}

{7

{8)

9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 15.}

Part X Other Liabiiities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 980, Part X,
line 25.

{a} Descedption of llabilty ¢b} Book velua

(1) Federal income taxes
2)

3}

{4)

{5)

(6)

)

{8

)]

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, ol {BI 00 26} .. . ...oioiivniiiipeiiiireaiias e e +
2. Liabilily for uncedain tax positions. In Part XIl, provide the lext of the fooinole 1o the organization's financlal statements that reports the

organization's liabllity for uncertain fax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIli ............. @_

DAA Schedule D {(Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D {Form 920y 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Refurn.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,415,365
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vil line 12;

a Net unrealized gains (lossesj on investments 2a

b Donated sewvices and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | 2c

d Other (Deseribe in Part XIL) | 2d

e Addfines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2efrom line ¥ 3 1,415,365
4 Amounis Included on Form 980, Part Vill, ling 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil lne7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL} | . . ... 4b

c Add "nes 4a and 4b ...................................................................................................... 4c

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) 5 1,415,365

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Toftal expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,381,741
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Fart 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Oghef IOSSQS ............................................................................ 2c

d Other (Describedn Part XILY 2d

e Addlines Zathrough 2d | 2e

3 Subtract fine 2efrom line 1 3 1,381,741
4 Amcunts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not incduded on Form 990, Pat Vill, lne?7b 4a

b Other (Describe In Part XIL) .. ... 4b

© Addlinesdaanddb 4

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 890, Part I, line 18) . . . . . . . . ... 5 1,381,741

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [li, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Pari X, line
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additionat information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

0AA

Schedule D (Form 990} 2021
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Scheduls D (Form 990) 2021 STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC, 81-1604006 Page 5
Part Xlil Supplemental Information {coniinued)

Schedule D {Form 990) 2021

DAA
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02289 05/02/2023 8:59 AM

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2021
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury 4 Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ, Open t(? Public
Internal Revenue Service @ Go to www.irs.gov/Formg30 for the latest information, Inspection
Name of the omganization Employer identiflcation number
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC, 81-1604006

~ FORM 990 -~ ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. IS A NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION OF PECPLE WHO HAVE

ABUSE. THE ORGANIZATION STRIVES TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS DURING RECOVERY BY

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A - FIRST ACCOMPLISHMENT

CHALLENGES THAT FACE BARRIERS TO TREATMENT, INCLUDING INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule O {Form 990) 2021

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 980) 2021 Page 2
Name of the crganization Employer Identification number
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC, 81-1604006

. FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION

PAGE 1 COF 2
Schedule O (Form 980} 2021

DAA
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Schedule O {Form 990) 2021 Page 2
Name cf the organization Employer Identification number
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G - OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES

oo 8 250,562 S e O S s 0.
....................... D L e et et
e B 250,562 .8 . 10,800 . S e 0. ...

PAGE 2 OF 2
Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

DAA



4562 Depreciation and Amortization
Form

Depadment of the Treasury

(including Information on Listed Property)
¥ Attach to your tax return.

02289 06/02/2023 8:59 AM

OMB No. 1545-0172

2021

Internal Revenus Semice (99} ® Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for Instructions and the latest information. Samevo, 179
Name(s) shown or relum Identifying number

STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006
Business or adlivily lo which this form relates

QPERATIONS

Part | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If vou have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see Instructions) 1 1,050,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in sewvice (see instructions} 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 properly before reduction in limitation (see instructions) 3 2,620,000
4 Reduction in limitation, Subtract line 3 from line 2. if zero or less, enter -0- 4
§  Dolar Emitation for tax year, Sublract ine 4 from line 1. ¥ zero or less, enler -0- if manted fiing separately, see instrucons ..., ., 5
[ {a} Descrption of propedy (b} Cost (business use only) {¢} Elected eost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromtine 29 7
8  Total elecled cost of section 178 property. Add amounts In column (¢}, lines 6and 7 . 8
9  Tenfative deduction. Enter the smaller ofline 5 ortine8 9
10 Camyover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2020 Form 4862 10
11 Business income limiation, Enter the smaller of business Income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions "
12  Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 . 12
13 Carmyover of disalowed deduction fo 2022, Add lines 8 and 10, less lime 12 . . ... > ! 13 !
Note: Don't use Part il or Part lil below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Part 1l Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
14  Special depreciation aliowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed In service
during the tax year. See INSlUCONS 14
15 Property subject to section 16B(f(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (Induding ACRS) . .. . . . ittt ittt et e 16
Part Il MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instrictions.)
Sectlon A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2021 ... .. ... . i, 17 ] 282
18 If you are electing to group any assets piaced in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here . .......... L 4 l—l s
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
) {b} Montk and year {c} Basls for deprecialion {d} Recovery
{a} Classificallan of proparty placed in (businessfinvestment use (8} Canvention {f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
sarvice only-see instructions) period
19a  3-year property S
b 5-year properly
¢ T-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property Ly
g 2b6year property Bl 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S
property 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs, MM St
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed In Service During 2021 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life RS SA.
b 12-year A 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 30year 30 yrs, MM SiL
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM SiL
Part WV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fom fine 28 ... 21 8,665
22  Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 7, lines 19 and 20 In column (g}, and line 21, Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partrerships and S corporations—see instructions ... 22 8 7 947
23 For assels shown above and placed in service during the cument year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable fo seclion 263A cosls ...........ooviiieiiiiiennn,., 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

DAA

Form 4562 (2021)




02285 06/02/2023 8:59 AM
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006
Form 4562 (2021) Page 2
Part V Listed Property (include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehide for which gou are using the standard mileage rate or deductirla)? lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns {a) through {c) of Section A all of Secticn B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A—Depreclation and Qther Information (Caution: See the Instructions for imits for passenger automobiles.)

243 Do you have svidence to support the businessfinvestment use clalmed? |_| Yes I—E No | 24b If "Yes," iz the evidence written? Yes H No
@ ) o ) o} o @) o) 0
Type of propedy Date placed Basls for depreciation Recovery Method! Depreclation Bleded sedion 179
(ist vehides frs)) In service '"ﬁﬂ:gggse Gost or ofher basis (bus!nessﬁm:ies;ment period Convention deduction oost
use only
25 Speciat depreciation alfowance for qualified listed property placed In service during
the tax year and used mare than 50% in a qualified business use. See lastructions ... ... ... .. .. .. 25 8,665
26 Propery used more than 50% In a qualified business use:
VAN
11/05/211 100,00 8,665 5.0 200DBHY,
Yo
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% SiL-
%] SiL-
28  Add amounts in column {h), lines 26 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 | 28 8,665
29 _ Add amounts in column (), line 26, Enferhere and on line 7, page 4. ! 29

Section B—information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicies used by a sole proprietor, pariner, or cther “more than 5% owner,” or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Seclion C to see if you meet an exception to complating this section for those vehicles,

e} (b) () () (e ]
Vehicie 1 Vehide 2 Vehids 3 Vehide 4 Vehide & Vehide &

30 Tolal businessfinvestment miles driven during

the year (don't include commuting miles) =~
31 Total commuting miles drven during the year
32  Total other parsonal {noncommuting)

miies driven ..........................................
33  Total miles driven during the year. Add

fines 30 through 32 .
34  Was the vehide available for personal Yes Na Yos No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

use during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person?
36 is another vehicle available for personal use? ......

) Section C-Questlons for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehides used by employees who aren't
more than 5% owners or related persons. See instructions.
37 Do you maintaln a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehidles, Including commuting, by Yes No

YOUP BIMDIOYOBST | e
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by vour

employaes? See the insinuctions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employess, obtaln information from your employees about the

use of the vehides, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? See instuctions

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is “Yes,” don't complete Section B for the coverad vehicies,

Part V| Amortization

) — ) - { (d} Amorization 0
Descriplion of costs e amh?s ation Amortizable amount Code section periad or Amortization for this year
beg percentage

42  Amorization of costs thaf begins durng your 2021 tax year {see instructions):

43  Amortization of costs that began before your 2021 tax year 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the Instructions for where to report . 44
DAA Form 4562 (2021)




02289 Strength In Peers, Inc.

Federal Asset Report

05/02/2023

FYE: 6/30/2022 Operations
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description in Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr PerConv Meth Prior Current
Prior MACRS:
1 Desk & Chairs 5/19/20 890 X 0 7 MQ200DB 890 0
2 Lease improvements 4/01/20 11,000 11,000 39 MMS/, 341 282
11,890 11,000 1,231 282
Listed Property;
3 Van 11/05/21 8,665 X ¢ 5 HY200DB 0 8,665
8,665 0 0 8,665
Grand Totals 20,555 11,000 1,231 8,947
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 G 0 0
Net Grand Totals 20,555 151,000 1,231 8,947




02289 Strength In Peers, Inc.
AMT Asset Report

05/02/2023

FYE: 6/30/2022 Operations
Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description in Service Cost %_. 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Melh Prior Current
Prior MACRS:
1 Desk & Chairs 5/19020 890 X ¢ 7 MQ200DB 890 0
2 Lease improvements 4/0120 11,000 11,060 39 MMS/A. 341 282
11,890 11,000 1,231 282
Listed Property:
3 Van 11/05/21 8,665 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 8,665
8,665 0 0 8,665
Grand Totals 20,555 11,000 1,231 8,947
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 ¢ 0 0
Net Grand Totals 20,555 11,000 1,231 8,947




02289 Strength In Peers, Inc. 05/02/2023

Bonus Depreciation Report

FYE: 6/30/2022 Operations
Date In Tax Bus  Tax Sec Current Prior Tax - Basis
Asset Property Description Service Cost Pet 179 Exp Bonus Bonus for Depr
1 Desk & Chairs 571920 890 0 0 850 0
3 Van 11/05/21 8,665 100 0 8,665 1] 0

Grand Total 9,555 0 8,665 890 0




02289 Strength In Peers, Inc.

Depreciation Adjustment Report

05/02/2023

FYE: 6/30/2022 All Business Activities
AMT
Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT Preferences
MACRS Adjustments:
or 1 H Desk & Chairs ¢ 0 0
op 1 2 Lease improvements 282 282 0
OP I 3 Van 8,665 8,605 0
8,947 8,947 0




02289 Strength In Peers, Inc. 05/02/2023
Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/23
FYE: 6/30/2022 Operations
Dale In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Prior MACRS:
1 Desk & Chairs 5/19/20 890 ¢ 0
2 Lease improvemenis 4/01/20 11,000 282 282
11,890 282 282
Listed Property:
3 Van A2 8,665 0 0
8,663 0 0
Grand Totals 20,555 282 282




02289 05/02/2022 8:69 AM

Fom 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2020 & 2021
For calendar year 2021, or tax year beginning  07/01/21 ,ending 06/30/22
Name Taxpayer Identification Nurmnber
STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC. 81-1604006
2020 2021 Differences
1. Contrbutons, gits, grants 1, 36,987 19,210 -17,771
2. Membership dues and assessments 2,
3. Government coniributions and grents 3. 1,204,097 1,394,854 190,757
5 |4 Program service revene ... 4.
S | 5. investment income . 5.
> | §, Proceeds from tax exempt bonds 6.
; 7. Net gain or (loss} from sale of assets other than inventory 7
8. Net income or {loss} from fundraising events 8.
9. Net income or (loss) fromgaming . . . . ... 9,
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10,
11, Other reverse 1. 621 1,301 680
2. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12 1,241,705 1,415,365 173,660
3. Grants and similar amounts pad 13. 13,007 14,000 993
4. Benefits pald to or for members 14.
& [15. Compensation of officars, directors, trustees, ete, 15,
 [16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefls 16. 673,292 748,573 75,281
o [I7. Professional fundraising fees ...~ 17.
% 18. Other professional fees 18. 295,573 313,339 17,766
W 18, Ocoupancy, rent, ufiities, and mainfenance 19. 79,148 95,697 16,549
0. Depreciation and Depletion ... ... ... ... .. 20, 2,289 3,444 1,155
P1. Other expenses 2. 120,800 206,688 85,888
P22, Total oxpenses. Add lines 13threugh 21 22, 1,184,109 1,381,741 197,632
23, Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23, 57,586 33,624 ~-23,972
P4, Toteh exempt revenve 24, 1,241,705 1,415,365 173,660
25. Total unrelated reverpe 25,
8 [6. Totel excludable revenve 26, 621 1,301 680
B o7 Total assets L a1, 276,028 516,610 240,582
§ P8. Total fimbiliies ... 28, 892,572 299,530 206,958
< [29. Retained earnings 29, 183,456 217,080 33,624
£ PB0. Number of voting members of goveming bedy 30, 6 7
o B1. Number of indeperdent voting members of gaverning body 3. 6 7
32, Number of employges 32, 16 21
B3. Number of volunteers 33
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FOEERD PULRRTE b AL AR T

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Board of Directors
Strength tn Peers
New Market, Virginia

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sirength In Peers, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

in our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Strength In Peers, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of the Strength In Peers, Inc. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate {o provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due {o fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Sitrength In Peers, Inc.’s ability
to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a malerial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal contral. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likellhood that, individuaily
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

® s40.433.2488 @ 209 N. HicH STREET, € www BEACHYAREHART.COM
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in performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, we:

«  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professicnal skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatlement of the financia! statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statemenis.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Strength In Peers, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

» Conciude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Strength In Peers, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going
cancern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internai control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the
consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 30,
2023, on our conslideration of Strength In Peers, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is {o describe the scope of our testing of infernal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Strength In Peers, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Strength In Peers, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and comptiance.

MM AL

March 30, 2023
Harrisonburg, Virginia
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 118,311 $ 90,536
Grant funds receivable 373,659 166,072
Prepaid expenses 10,376 10,376
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 502,348 266,984
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
At cost, less accumulated depreciation 14,264 9,044
$ 516,610 $ 276,028
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 49,410 $ 39,952
Accrued expenses 60,448 52,280
Payroll taxes payable 48 39
Deferred revenue 183,828 -
Other current liabilities 5,796 301
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 298,530 92,572
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 212,116 183,456
With donor restrictions 4,964 -
217,080 183,456
3 516,610 $ 276,028

See accompanying notes {o financial statements.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, iNC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS:
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Federal grants $ 1,168,097 $ 1,076,128
Other grants 221,757 127,969
Contributions 19,210 36,987
Other income 1,301 6521
Nel assets released from restrictions 36 -
TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT 1,410,401 1,241,705
EXPENSES
Program services 1,198,756 1,019,142
Management and general 182,985 164,967
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,361,741 1,184,109
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR
RESTRICTIONS 28,660 57,5696
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:
Other grants 5,000 -
Net assets released from restrictions (36) -
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR
RESTRICTIONS 4,964 -
TOTAL INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 33,624 57,596
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 183,456 125,860
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 217,080 3 183,456

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2022

Salaries and wages
Contracts

Benefits and payroll taxes
Rent

Utilities and telephone
Conferences and training
Professional fees

Other

Marketing

Travel

Supplies

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance
Participant incentives

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Salaries and wages
Contracts

Benefits and payroll taxes
Rent

Utllities and telephone
Conferences and training
Professional fees

Other

Marketing

Travel

Supplies

Insurance

Repairs and maintenance
Participant incentives

Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

Program Management
Services and General Total
$ 562,565 $ 81,031 $ 643,596
251,583 9,000 260,583
103,121 1,856 104,977
50,079 11,259 61,338
49,146 3,223 52,369
52,126 - 52,126
- 51,976 51,976
41,068 5,221 46,289
24,793 53 24,846
24,798 - 24,798
23,857 188 24,045
941 16,698 17,639
10,349 2,041 12,390
4,330 439 4,769
$ 1,198,756 $ 182,985 $ 1,381,741
Program Management
Services and General Total
$ 485,972 $ 77,034 $ 563,006
242,929 21,600 264,529
92,990 17.295 110,285
54,275 - 54,275
35,726 - 35,726
8,509 - 8,509
- 30,996 30,996
38,694 4,581 43,275
6,832 3,032 9,864
18,501 - 18,501
22,862 108 22,970
- 9,149 9,149
7.610 - 7,610
4,242 1,172 5414
$ 1,019,142 3 164,967 $§ 1184109

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from confributors and grants
Cash paid to employees

Cash paid to suppliers

Cash paid for benefits and payroll taxes

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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2022 2021
$ 1,391,606 $ 1,196,312
(635,428) (534,041)
(614,770) (499,106}
(104,968) (111,562)
36,440 51,603
(8,665) -
(8,665) -
27,775 51,603
90,536 38,933
$ 118311 § 90,536




STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

Strength In Peers {the Organization) is a nonprofit, peer-run Recovery Community Organization that
serves Harrisonburg City and Rockingham, Page and Shenandoah Counties in Virginia. The organization
is comprised of individuals who have overcome substance use, mentai health, and trauma-related
challenges. Grounded in their lived experiences, the Organization's mission is to offer hope, support and
advocacy for those sesking recovery so that they can build resilience and thrive in their fives and
communities.

Nature of Activities

Strength In Peers offers free, voluntary, and confidential support to those who are experiencing
substance use, mental health, and frauma-related challenges and seek to move forward in their
recoveries.

Recovery Supporl Services: Sirength In Peers operates a variety of programs that provide one-on-one
peer support, assistance navigating health and social services, peer support groups, and educational
workshops. These services apply a flexible approach fo recovery that honors each individual's unique
journey and supports their choices without judgement. Sirength In Peers also partners with behavioral
health treatment providers to offer counseling and telepsychiatry to its pariicipants. Adult services are
grant funded and eligibility is limited to vulnerable populations, such as individuals who reside in rural
communities, are experiencing homelessness, are returning to the community from incarceration, or face
barriers to accessing traditional treatment programs.

Community Resource Center: Strength In Peers offers anyone in the community one-on-one support,
referrals to community services, assistance applying for Medicaid and public benefits, and free computer
usage. The Center has a small food pantry and emergency supplies for individuals experiencing
homelessness such as toiletries, first aid supplies, camping supplies, blankets, and winter clothing. The
Center is open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday from 9 am — 2 pm at the organization's Harrisonburg
office. Groups and workshops are held throughout the week,

Comprehensive Harm Reduction is a set of public heaith sirategies to reduce the negative impact of drug
use, including HIV, Hepatitis C, other infections, overdose, and death among people who are unable or
not ready to stop using drugs. Strength In Peers provides needle exchange, naloxone, rapid HIV and
Hepatitis C testing, fentanyl test strips, condoms, and wound care supplies. All services are provided by
Peer Recovery Specialists who educale participants on recovery options, overdose prevention, and the
prevention of bloodborne pathogens. Services are offered in the Harrisonburg office, as well as via a
mobile program that serves Rockingham, Shenandoah, and Page. The program is authorized by the
Virginia Commissioner of Health,

Homeless and Reentry Services: Strength In Peers aims to serve the most vulnerable community
members. It conducts homeless street outreach to identify and engage individuals who are living on the
streets and in encampments. it also conducts jail cutreach and provide weekly peer support groups and
reeniry workshops in three local jails. Additionally, the organization operates a homeless respite program
that partners with the local hospital to support Iindividuals experiencing homelessness following a
hospitalization for physical, mental and behavioral health crises. The program provides individuals hotel
vouchers, peer recovery support, and help navigating follow up doctors' appointments and social
services. The organization also operates a men's recovery house that provides safe, sober and
supportive housing for individuals seeking recovery from substance use challenges. The program
primarily enrolls individuals experiencing homelessness and individuals returning to the community from
incarceration.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Nature of Activities (Continued}

Advocacy and Education: Strength In Peers plays a critical role in improving access to community
resources for vulnerable populations that experience health disparities. The organization engages in
many forms of community outreach to build knowledge about wellness and available community services,
including mailers, social media and mass media. Staff advocate on behalf of participants to help them
access local community services and resources. Staff also participate in community coalitions and
regularly network with local organizations and agencies to educate them about the needs of vulnerable
populations. The organization also offers workshops and training opportunities for area service providers
to develop their knowledge and skills to better serve those siruggling with substance use, mentat heaith,
and trauma-related challenges. ‘

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two
classes of net assets that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed
by its donors: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to support operations and not subject to
donor resfrictions. The only limits on the use of net assets without donor restrictions are the broad limits
resulting from the nature of the Organization, the environment in which it operates, the purposes specified
in its corporate documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resuiting from
contractual agreements with creditors and others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are subject tc donor-imposed restrictions. Some
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular
purpose or in a particular future period. Other restrictions may be perpetual in nature; such as those that
are restricted by a donar that the resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Cash

The Organization considers all unrestricted short-term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are reported at the amount management expects to collect according to the terms of
each respeclive grant contract.

Compensated Absences

No lability is recorded for leave time as employees do not accrue any vested leave.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. On an ongoing basis, management evaluates the estimates and assumptions based on new

information. Management believes that the estimates and assumplions are reasonable in the
circumstances; however, actual results could differ from those estimates.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. The costs of additions and betterments of one year or
more and a cost of $500 or more are capitalized, and expenditures for repairs and mainienance are
expensed in the period incurred. When items of property and equipment are sold or retired, the related
cosls and accumutated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in
income. Contributions of property and materials are capitalized at their current fair values. Depreciation
is computed by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Advertising
The Organization expenses advertising cost as they are incurred.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the Statement of Activities. The Statement of Functional Expenses presents the natural classification of
expenses by funclion. Accordingly, tertain costs have been ailocated among. the programs and
supporting services benefited, The expenses that are allocated along with the allocation methodology are
as follows:

Expense Methodolegy
Salarles and wages Hours worked from {imesheets
Benefits and payroll taxes Proportion of hours worked
Location and percent of Full Time
Rent
Employees

The office located in Harrisonburg, VA allocates rent to the Back on Track, Pathways to Wellness, Street
Qutreach, Comprehensive Harm Reduction, and Community Resource and Recovery Center based on
percent of FTEs. The two offices located in New Market, VA allocate rent to the Alcohol and Drug
Recovery, and Side-by-Side Recovery Programs based on percent of FTEs.

income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the Organization’s tax-exempt
purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business income. The Organization belisves that it has
appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions
that are material o the financial statements. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170(b){1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a
private foundation under Sectlion 508(a}(2).

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through March 30, 2023, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE B — OPERATING LEASES

The Organization has three office space operafing leases. One of the leases is noncancelabie, and
expires on April 30, 2025. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 rental expenses for these leases
totaled approximately $61,338 and $54,275, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases as of June 30, 2022 are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30,
2023 3 63,600
2024 53,100
2025 30,000

$ 146,700

NOTE C — MAJOR SOURCE OF REVENUE

For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Organization received approximately 56% and 71%,
respectively, of its revenue from two federal agencies.

NOTE D — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

For financial reporting purposes, depreciation of property and equipment is provided on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful fife of the asset.

Property and equipment are summarized by major classifications as follows:

2022 2021
Leasehold improvements $ 11,000 $ 11,000
Vechicles 8,665 -
Appliances, furniture and fixtures 890 890
20,555 11,890
Accumuiated depreciation {6,291) (2,846)
$ 14,264 $ 9,044

NOTE E — RETIREMENT PLAN

On August 1, 2020, the Organization started sponsoring a SIMPLE IRA Plan covering all eligible
employees. Employees are eligible {o participate once they earn $5,000 in the current year and have
earned at least $5,000 during any two prior calendar years. The Organization matches contributions
equal to 2% of each eligible employee's compensation. Conlributions made to the Plan by the
Organization were $10,976 and $8,699 for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE F — iMPACT OF COVID-19
The COVID-19 virus was decfared a global pandemic and it continues to spread. Adverse impacts and
business interruptions have cccurred across a broad range of industries. No adjustments have been

made {o these financial statements as a result of this uncertainty. The extent to which the pandemic may
impact future operations and financial position remains uncertain.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE G - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The foliowing iable reflects the Organization's financial assets as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, reduced for amounts not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets
are considered unavailable when illiquid or not converiible to cash within one year, assets held for others,
or because the governing board has set aside the funds for a specific purpose. These board designations
could be drawn upon if the board approves that action. The Organization considers general expenditures
to be all expenditures related to its ongoing activities as well as the conduct of services undertaken to
support those activities to be general expenditures.

The Organization’s financial assels available within one year of the financial position date for general
expendifures are as follows:

2022 2021

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 118,311 $ 90,536

Grants funds receivable 373,659 166,072

Total financial assets 491,970 256,608

Less those unavailable for general expenditure within one year:

Donor-restricted assets ___ 4864 - -
Financiat assels available to meet cash needs for general

expenditures within one year 3 487 006 $ 256,608

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be
available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. In the event of an
unanticipaled liquidity need, the Organization could draw upon cash deposils.

NOTE H — NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTI{ONS

For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, net assels with donor restrictions are restricted for the
following purposeas or periods:

2022 2021
Family youth support $ 4,964 $ -

Nel assets were released from restrictions by incurring expenses or the passage of time, as follows:

2022 2021

Purpose restrictions accomplished:
Family youth support $ 36 $ -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Strength In Peers, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits conlained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Strength in Peers, inc.
(a nonprofit organization}, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the
refated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial staiements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 30, 2023,

Report on internal Contrel over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Strength In Peers, Inc.'s
internal control over financial reporting (inlernal control} to determine the audit procedures that are
apprapriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Strength In Peers, Inc.’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Strength In Peers, Inc.'s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
cambination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstaiement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
seclion and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be materiai weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may axist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Strength In Peers Inc.’s financial stalements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The resulis of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the resulls of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

MM AULC

March 30, 2023
Harrisonburg, Virginia
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SALOIORLER A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPCRT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors
Strength In Peers, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Strength in Peers, Inc's compliance with the types of compliance reguiremenis
described in OMB Compliance Supplement that could have direct and maierial effect on each of Strength
In Peers, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. Strength in Peers, Inc.'s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, Strength In Peers, Inc.'s complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Compfiroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniformm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards
and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of
Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independeni of Strengih in Peers, Inc. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements refating fo our audit. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination Strength In
Peers, Inc.'s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal conirot over compliance with the requiremenis of
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Strength
In Peers, Inc.'s federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on Strength In Peers, Inc.'s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the
Uniform Guidance will aiways delect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting
material noncompliance resulling from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, fergery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal condrok.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Strength In Peers, Inc.'s compliance with the
requirermnents of each major federal program as a whole.
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

s Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* |dentify and assess the risks of malerial noncompliance, whether due to fraud or eror, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a fest basis, evidence regarding Strength In Peers, Inc.'s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumsiances.

» Obtain an undersianding of Strength In Peers, inc.'s internal control over compliance relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumslances and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Strength In Peers, inc.'s internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Reaport on internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normai course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A malerial weakness in internal conifrof over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevenied, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program thal is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal confrol over compliance that might be malerial weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal conirol over compliance. Given these limilations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over
compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
conirol over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

%M«t, ALC

March 30, 2023
Harrisonburg, Virginia
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Asslistance Pass-Through Passed
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Listing Entity Identifying Through to Total Federal
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Number Subrecipients  Expendilures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Rural Health Care Services Qutreach Program:
Alcohol/Drug Recovery Pregram 83.912 - 53,428
Side by Slde Recovery Project 93.912 - 308,127
Total Rural Health Care Services Oulreach
Programs - 361,655
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services:
Back on Track Program 83.243 - 322,380
Recovery and Rescurce Center 83.243 - 100,646
Total Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Programs - 423,026
HIV Prevention Activities - Health Department
Based Programs:
NUB2PS8924552 &
Pathways io Wellness 93.940 VDH45700 - 47,773
Comprehensive Harm Reduction 93.940 NUB2PS924552 - 119,681
Total HIV Prevention Activities - Health
Department Based Programs - 167,454
Total U.S. Department of Heaith and Human Services: X
- 952,035
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ - 0§ 952,035

See accompanying notles fo financial statements.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE A — BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award
aclivity of Strength In Peers, Inc. under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30,
2022. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regufations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of Strength In Peers, Inc. it is not intended to and does not present the financial
position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Sirength In Peers, inc..

NOTE B — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such

expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein
certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE C - INDIRECT COST RATE

Strength in Peers, Inc. has elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.
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STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
Year Ended June 30, 2022

U.S. DEPARTMENT CF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

No prior audit findings to report.

Page 19



STRENGTH IN PEERS, INC.
SCHEDULE OFf FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

1.

8.
9.

The auditor’'s report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of
Strength In Peers, Inc. were prepared in accordance with GAAP.

No material weaknesses were identified during the audit of the financlal stalements,

No instances of noncompliance maierial to the financial statements of Sfrength In Peers, Inc,,
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were
disclosed during the audit,

No material weaknesses were identified during the audit of major federal award programs.

The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Strength In Peers,
Inc. expresses an unmodified opinion on all major programs.

Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a) are
reported in this Schedule.

The program lested as a major program was Back on Track Program, and Recovery and
Resource Center, Assistance Listing Number No. 93.243.

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $7590,000.

Strength In Peers, Inc. was not determined o be a low risk auditee.

FINDINGS — FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

Nong

FINDINGS — MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

None
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